

Nazmul Hossain

Software Engineer - Expertise in React Next.js and Node.js

+44 7707 771599

nazmul.uk

nhronju@gmail.com

St. Albans, Hertfordshire, UK

github.com/devs-nazmul

dribbble.com/nhronju

linkedin.com/in/nhronju

UK IMMIGRATION STATUS

Authorized to work in the UK

Prefer Remote or Hybrid Work

EDUCATION

MSc Computer Science

University of Hertfordshire

2024 – present | United Kingdom

- Operating Systems and Networks (Linux)
- Computer Architectures
- Programming and Program Design - Java & OOP
- Software Development Exercise - Agile & Scrum
- Multi-User Database Systems
- Responsible Technology - Legal & Compliance (GDPR)

CERTIFICATES

- Meta Certified Software Engineer - Frontend Developer
- Linux Fundamentals
- CompTIA IT Fundamentals
- Database Design & Modeling

LANGUAGES

English – IELTS - 7.0 | **Bengali**

CAREER SUMMARY

Full-Stack Developer with over 5 years of experience designing, developing, and optimizing scalable web applications and SaaS platforms.

Experienced in managing the entire development lifecycle, from business planning and wireframing to UX/UI design, deployment, and maintenance, delivering projects with 100% performance, SEO, and accessibility scores.

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE

Java | C# | JavaScript | TypeScript | Python | Bash

WEB FRONTEND

React | Next.js | HTML | CSS | Tailwind | DOM | Web Accessibility | Unit Testing | Performance Optimization | Frontend SEO | Server Side Rendering - SSR | Animation

BACKEND

Node.js | Express.js | .NET Core | ASP.NET Core | RESTful API | Entity Framework Core | CMS WordPress | Authentication | Authorization | Payment Integration

DATABASE

SQL | PostgreSQL | Oracle | MongoDB | Prisma ORM | Data Modeling | Data Normalisation | ER Diagram

OTHERS

Version Control - Git | Github | Docker | Linux | VPS | Nginx | Vercel | React Native | DBMS | SDLC | Agile & Scrum | Waterfall | Software Project Management | Requirements Analysis | UML Diagram | SRS Documents

UX/UI DESIGN

UX/UI Research | Wireframe | User Interface Design | Figma

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Belivup Technology Limited

2022 – 2024 | Jessore, Bangladesh

- Developed and delivered scalable web Applications.
- Built iconview.org using React and Next.js, featuring a 100k+ icon library, server-side rendering (SSR), and an NPM package for developers. Achieved 100% scores in performance, SEO, and accessibility.

- Payment Integration: Integrated secure Stripe payment systems to enable subscriptions and transactions within SaaS platforms.
- Built Belivup Official Website - Belivup.com

Head of Designer & Web Developer

Flexible Magnets

2018 – 2021 | Remote Work - Upwork

E-commerce Brand based in New York, USA. They had multiple Brands, Such as Flexible Magnets, Better Crafts, and BubbleBlastte. I've Designed and Developed 3 of their websites

- Re-designed & Developed website flexiblemagnets.net vs old version oldfm.weebly.com
- 40% sales Increased with newly designed website, images, amazon products, photos, email templates, and much more
- Developed bubbleblastte.com and listings
- Designed packages, graphics assets & elements

PROJECTS I'VE DEVELOPED

iconview.org

React & Nextjs icon library with 100k+ icons & NPM Package
08.2023 – 12.2023

- Started from Scratch using pen and paper, from user problems, gathered business and user requirements, and then started Information Architecture, Wireframe, and UX UI Design in Figma.
- Coded using JavaScript ES6, Module CSS, React 18, and Nextjs.
- Functionality includes authentication, subscriptions, stripe payment integrations, user accounts, icon search and uploads and filtering, APIs, and SVGs.
- Tech Stack - React & Nextjs, CSS Module, SSR, Rest API, Stripe, NextAuth, Neon Postgres DB, Vercel Serverless.
- Github Source Code - github.com/devs-nazmul/iconview
- Case Study - dribbble.com/shots/23417388
- Performance 100%, SEO 100%, Accessibility 100%

dev.nazmul.co

Personal Website using TypeScript, React, Nextjs & Framer Motion, Designed (in Figma) & Coded by Me, Performance 100%
01.2024 – 03.2024

- GitHub Source Code - github.com/devs-nazmul/dev.nazmul.co
- Figma Design - figma.com/file/wNUEAr5qJNEjgnSj5K95PK
- Case Study - dribbble.com/shots/24014756

wpview.org

Python Web Scraping and Automations in WordPress
01.2022 – 02.2022

- Functionality includes auto scraping themes and plugins from Google, and saving them into a database, and then auto-uploading all themes plugins into the WordPress Store.
- Case Study - dribbble.com/shots/23960245

Design24hr.com

Design & Development Agency
01.2019 – 03.2020

In 2019, I developed the site using WordPress with live chat and dedicated dashboard Including 20+ service pages